REQUEST 17618

Can | please request through Freedom of
Information the following information:

For the categories below:

e GCeneral

e Recycling

e Food Waste

e Confidential

¢ High Temperature Incineration (clinical, yellow)
Services

e Alternative Treatment (clinical, orange) Services

e Offensive (clinical, tiger) Services

1. The amount of waste generated within the last
year.

2. The amount of waste spend within the last year.

3. Contract Start Dates

4. Contract End Dates

5. Waste Company who holds the current
contract

Wigan”
Council

RESPONSE

General 6442899 tonne

Recycling 29962.07 tonnes

Food waste — Not known co-collected
with Garden waste

Confidential -Information not held
High Temp - Information not held
Alternative Treatment Information not
held

Offensive — Information not held

General £8.2million

Recycling £260,927 income

Food waste — Not known due to co-
collection

Confidential -Information not held
High Temp - Information not held
Alternative Treatment Information not
held

Offensive — Information not held

Residual waste Contract 01/04/2015
Paper and Card 04/11/24
Container mix 01/01/20

Residual waste Contract 31/03/2040
Paper and Card 03/04/25
Container mix 31/03/25

Residual waste FCC Environment Ltd
Paper and Card Saica
Container mix Suez



6. And also information on the below.

a. Name & Contact Details for the Waste
Manager associated to the Council

b. Name & Contact Details for the Sustainability
Lead associated to the Council

c. Name & Contact Details for the Procurement
Lead associated to the Council

7. Are there any onsite treatment
facilities located on Council waste transfer
station premises?

8. lIsthere any local strategy in place which would
mitigate the usage of road miles and the
ensuing carbon footprint required to take the
waste away?

9. Do you expect energy renewal/recycling rates
with regards to your waste treatments?

e |lan Burnsi.burns@wigan.gov.uk

e Assistant Director Infrastructure and
Regulatory Services — Julie Middlehurst
J.Middlehurst@wigan.gov.uk

e Assistant Director Environment and
Housing — Dave Lyon
D.Lyon@wigan.gov.uk

No

Climate Change and sustainability
Strategy has net zero goals

Yes
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